
From:                                             Upamanyu Basu JS <mdnadcp-ahd@gov.in>

Sent:                                               06 January 2022 13:12

To:                                                  Amit Vatsyayan

Cc:                                                   upamanyubasu; Meghna N Shrimali; Kedar Nagawanshi; Ashwani K Joshi; nayaksn011; dranirban dadf

Subject:                                         Extension of PMA under NADCP

 

Sir/Madam,

The undersigned is directed to inform that the competent authority has accorded approval for extension of contract/work order with M/s Ernst &
Young LLP (PMA) for a further period of six (06) months beyond its date of expiry (05.01.2022) from 06.01.2022 to 05.07.2022 or till new PMA for DAHD
is engaged and takes up the activities of LHDCP, including NADCP, whichever is earlier. The existing PMA will ensure that the transition (transfer of
data/ dashboard etc.) is smooth. The terms and conditions for the extended period remains the same as mentioned work order K-11053(5313)/16/2019-
LH dated 23-12-2019 issued by DAHD.

The scope of work will include the activities for LH &DC along with those for NADCP as both schemes are now merged as LHDCP.

Other conditions remain subject to submission of fresh performance security for the required amount by M/s Ernst & Young LLP, as per clause as
per clause 4.1.7 of RfP dated 10th October, 2019.

Regards,
 
O/o
 
Upamanyu Basu/ उपम᭠यु
बसु

Joint Secretary (Livestock Health)/ स◌यंुᲦ
सिचव (पशुधन ᭭वा᭭᭝य)

D/o Animal Husbandry & Dairying/  पशुपालन और डेयरी

Room No. 190-A, 1st Floor/ कमरा
न◌बंर 190-ए,
पहली
म◌िंजल,

Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi-110001/ किृष
भवन,
नई
ᳰद᭨ली-110001



011-2338 2354 (Off)/011-23386674
(Fax)

 

 

https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/

